Kimberly Gibbons

SmismiTesss e
From: Eric Stein <admin@ejshomesinc.com>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 10:10 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons; Eric Stein
Subject: Re: 115 TOM MYERS ROAD
Attachments: Receipt - 2022-12-19T091243.137 (1).pdf; Receipt - 2022-12-197091214.913 (1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Mrs Gibbons
Can you forward what was sent in by this Electrical contractor - Ti Electric
for the Electrical Permit Application.

We need this to come from the Inspections / Permit office.

We have to send this to the customers insurance carrier
to show justification for billing.

This customer , Steffeney is cancelling this project.

Can we close out all Permits that have been pulled on this project.

Since she did this, after the major work was completed and is refusing to pay.
We are concerned she will try to finish this with our open permits.

Please let us know how we can close this now .

V/ir

Susan

EJS HOMES INC

124 Baywood Road, Suite 111
Fayetteville, NC 28312
910-988-0303

910-483-8373



BBB Accredited Business
IICRC Certified

Mon - Thursday 8-4 pm
Friday 8-12pm

On Wed, Jan 11, 2023 at 3:16 PM Eric Stein <admin(@ejshomesinc.com> wrote:
Thank you, you too!

EJS HOMES INC

124 Baywood Road, Suite 111
Fayetteville, NC 28312
910-988-0303

910-483-8373

BBB Accredited Business
IICRC Certified

Mon - Thursday 8-4 pm
Friday 8-12pm

On Wed, Jan 11, 2023 at 3:13 PM Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org> wrote:

You're welcome, have a good afternoon®©

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546



